
 

 

 
Date of issue: Tuesday 14th January 2014 

 
  

MEETING  LOCAL ACCESS FORUM 
  
DATE AND TIME: TUESDAY, 21ST JANUARY, 2014 AT 6.00 PM 
  
VENUE: MEETING ROOM 1, CHALVEY COMMUNITY CENTRE, 

THE GREEN, CHALVEY, SLOUGH, SL1 2SP 
  
LOCAL ACCESS FORUM 
SECRETARY 
(for all enquiries) 

JACQUI WHEELER, RIGHTS OF WAY OFFICER  
01753 477479 

 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
You are requested to attend the above Meeting at the time and date indicated to deal 
with the business set out in the following agenda. 

 
RUTH BAGLEY 
Chief Executive 

 
 
 

AGENDA 

 
PART 1 

 
AGENDA 

ITEM 
REPORT TITLE PAGE TIME 

ALLOCATED 
 

1.   Apologies and Welcome 
 

 (2 mins) 

2.   Declarations of Interest 
 

 (2 mins) 

 (Members are reminded of their duty to declare 
personal and prejudicial interests in matters coming 
before this meeting as set out in the local code of 
conduct) 
 

  



 
AGENDA 

ITEM 
REPORT TITLE PAGE TIME 

ALLOCATED 
 

 

 
3.   Minutes of the last meeting held on 26th Sept 2013 

 
1 - 8 (5 mins) 

4.   Matters Arising (other than those on the agenda) 
 

 (10 mins) 

5.   Stopping Up Order Proposals 
 

 (5 mins) 

 - Footpath 35a High Street to Herschel Street 
- Footpath 57 Glentworth Place to Tuns Lane 

 

  

6.   Transport/LSTF Schemes/Designs (Updates) 
 

9 - 18 (10 mins) 

7.   Gating 
 

19 - 20 (10 mins) 

    
 
 

  

8.   Slough Arm of the Grand Union Canal 
 

21 - 26 (10 mins) 

 Update on meeting with Canal and Rivers Trust – 
cycle video 
Kendal Close Action Plan 
 

  

9.   Regional and National News 
 

27 - 54 (5 mins) 

 Draft Deregulation Bill 
Huddle Update 
LAF Engagement Plan  
MENE update 
South East LAF Conference  
 

  

10.   Any Other Business 
 

 (2mins) 

11.   Date of the next meeting 
 

  

 Thursday 1st May 2014 Training Room 1, Chalvey 
Community Centre 
 

  

 
   

 Press and Public  

   
You are welcome to attend this meeting which is open to the press and public, as an 
observer. You will however be asked to leave before the Committee considers any items in 
the Part II agenda. Special facilities may be made available for disabled or non-English 
speaking persons. Please contact the Democratic Services Officer shown above for further 
details. 
 

 



 

 

Local Access Forum – Meeting held on Thursday, 26th September, 2013 at the 
Meeting Room 1, Chalvey Community Centre, The Green, Chalvey, Slough, 
SL1 2SP 

 
Present:- 

 
 LAF Members 

 
 David Munkley, Local Access Forum (Chair) 

Ian Houghton, Local Access Forum (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Satpal S Parmar (part) 
Tony Haines 
Councillor Wayne Strutton (part) 
 

 Observers 
 

   
 

 Officers, Slough Borough Council 
 

 Jacqui Wheeler Rights of Way Officer 

 Vinay Vyas Community Safety Officer 

 
 

124. Apologies and Welcome  
 
Trevor Allen 
Toby Evans 
Ken Wright 
Alex Deans, Head of Highways Engineering 
 

125. Declarations of Interest  
 
None 
 

126. Minutes of the last meeting held on 22nd May 2013  
 
The minutes of the meeting held on 22nd May 2013 were approved as an 
accurate true record. 
 

127. Matters Arising (other than those on the agenda)  
 
Ditton Park Cycle Path update –  
 
CA is yet to provide the action plan and works schedule for repairs to the path 
through Ditton Park.  However, they have been in email contact to give notice 
of a couple of unexpected closures and are expected to provide information 
soon. 
 

AGENDA ITEM 3

Page 1



 
Local Access Forum - 26.09.13 

 

Resolved – JW would continue liaising with AH and PC on this issue and 
would circulate details of the path repair as soon as it’s provided by CA 
Technologies. 
 
Jubilee River – Enhancement and Development – updates 
 
JW informed the meeting that the Activities Communities and Participation 
Manager for SBC, Kam Bhatti is taking forward the rowing and canoeing 
project explained by the EA at the last meeting.  The project is called 
“CanRow” and the next stage is to bid for funding from Sport England and 
Canoe England.  JW will bring further updates on this project to a future 
meeting. 
 
Kim Truelove, the Healthy Walks Coordinator is looking at organising further 
led healthy walks incorporating the Jubilee River and promoting them via GP 
surgeries.  JW will contact Kim to find out more about promotion of led and 
self-led walks across the borough. Members recognised the significance of 
the health and well-being agenda to the LAF mission of encouraging people to 
walk and cycle in their daily lives. 
 
 
 
 

128. Colne Valley Park - Stewart Pomeroy  
 
Regional Park – 
 
The Colne Valley Park was founded in 1965 led by the Local Authorities in the 
area as the first taste of countryside to the west of London.  There is a variety 
of environments.  It is a coherent landscape but divided by LA boundaries.  
The sheer scale of partners involved in the Park is both a strength and a 
weakness.  The challenge is getting organisations to work together 
particularly from a planning point of view. 
 
Parts of Colnbrook and Poyle are within the Park. 
 
Six Objectives of the CVP are; 
 

• Maintaining and enhancing the landscape 

• Safeguarding the countryside – where development is permissible with 
adequate mitigation for the benefit of the local countryside and 
community. 

• Conserving and enhancing biodiversity 

• Providing opportunities for countryside recreation 

• Achieving a vibrant and sustainable rural economy 

• Encouraging community participation 
 
The cumulative effect of all the major developments affecting the CVP is not 
currently being recognised at local level or central govt. level.  The effect of 
Cross Rail for instance, is minimal within the Park because the scale of other 

Page 2



 
Local Access Forum - 26.09.13 

 

developments has grown so much.  These regionally and nationally significant 
developments need to be viewed together and planned for properly to give the 
best long term outcomes for the Park and local communities. 
 
The CVP was an informal partnership until recently, but is now a Community 
Interest Company which legally exists, can have its own views, employ staff 
and raise its own funding. 
 
CVP is a broad based CIC representing the interests of all the stakeholders.  
Over time the membership will grow with Local Authorities being fundamental.  
SBC has signed up and recognises the 6 objectives, though does not 
contribute financially.  User groups are the biggest segment of membership 
with the CVP looking to expand the corporate membership which currently 
stands at three. 
 
There is a board of 12 directors taken from across the CIC membership 
highlighting the need for private/public partnerships when considering the 
wider landscapes and acknowledging the development pressures.  Each 
member organisation contributes a small amount and this is multiplied up by 
Groundwork the managing company so that the funding is increased 
significantly. 
 
Projects –  
 

• The Park is increasingly aiming at long term revenue type projects 
rather than one-off capital investments; looking for sustainability value 
with future maintenance built in and involvement by local groups.   

 

• Circular walks to be collated into a single publication and downloadable 
individually from the website.  This will encourage people to use the 
countryside on their doorstep park which in turn will help them value it, 
understand it and then want to protect it from development.  
Encouraging as many people as possible to identify with the Park is 
paramount. 

 

• Develop and promote the Colne Valley Trail as a flagship route. There 
is work to extend the Trail to link up with the Thames path in the south.  
There is a plan agreed with the relevant local authorities which will be 
implemented bit by bit when funding becomes available.   

 
The main thing is to use the limited funding and resources available for the 
CVP to the best possible value. 
 
DM queried the use of mapping on the CVP website and SP explained that 
the website is out of date and it is hoped to access funding for a re-design 
soon to make information more accessible from the site.  DM suggested that 
bus routes and car parks ought to be included on maps of walking routes 
through the CVP. 
 

Page 3



 
Local Access Forum - 26.09.13 

 

WS thought there was little mention of the SSSI’s in the CVP literature, in 
particular the Magna Carta site, which is of major cultural interest and could 
therefore be highlighted to increase revenue for the Park.  SP agreed and 
explained that CVP are talking to the National Trust and RBWM council to 
establish a southern gateway to the Park at this site with linking routes 
according to local need.   
 
SP made the point that one of the main aspirations of the CVP is to make the 
argument for joined up thinking across county and borough boundaries on a 
landscape scale by drawing attention to the importance of the CVP as a whole 
with high levels of biodiversity of European significance. 
 
DM asked how many people were visiting the CVP and SP stated it is 
certainly in the millions per year. One of the most popular destinations used 
mainly by Slough residents within the CVP is Black Park.   
 
Members asked for confirmation that the entire Slough Arm of the Grand 
Union canal is inside the CVP, though SP stated that he is uncertain.  TH 
thought that the whole canal length was added in 1987 when SBC joined the 
CVP.  JW will investigate whether the whole canal is actually part of the CVP 
as members are keen that it is promoted as part of the CVP. 
 
SP invited members to the upcoming CVP CIC annual meeting on the 12th 
November 2013.  DM proposed that the Slough LAF become a member of the 
CVP CIC as a community group.  A vote was taken and all agreed.  SP would 
keep in touch via email and would send the appropriate forms. 
 

Resolved:  That the Slough LAF supports the objectives of the CVP 
and would like to work in partnership with CVP in recognising the 
importance of the Parks promotion and accessibility to Slough 
residents.  To help accomplish this Slough LAF will become a member 
of the Colne Valley Park CIC.   

 
 

129. Transport / LSTF Schemes/Designs - Updates  
 
Pavement Parking Central Scheme update –  
 
JW stated the safety audit has been done and the final scheme drawings are 
available.  The scheme has been implemented and representations are being 
accepted over the 6 month experimental period.  IH commented that in his 
experience pavement obstructions in this area seem improved since the 
scheme implementation.  JW confirmed that the 6 month consultation period 
was specific to central ward and the roll out to other wards may not be dealt 
with the same way. 
 
JW agreed to would find out;  

• What is being done to monitor the effect of the changes,  

• When the consultation is due to end and how the decision would be 
made to make changes permanent or not. 

Page 4



 
Local Access Forum - 26.09.13 

 

• Where the next pavement parking scheme is going to be and how the 
consultation will be approached. 

 
IH thought it would be useful to know the main locations being targeted, with 
before and after photos to help determine the success of the changes. DM 
agreed asking that all members make an effort to review the changes and 
take an individual view so that a consensus could be pulled together for a 
formal LAF response at the next meeting. 
 
 
East – West Cycle Route – 
 
JW tabled the new route to be constructed through the Salt Hill Park on new 

and existing paths.  The intention is to open up the entrance to the park 
at Salt Hill Way so that it feels more welcoming with the east/west cycle 
route continuing west along Salt Hill Way.  This could involve a 
diversion of the existing public footpath 21 which runs along the 
perimeter of the park at this location.   

 
Discussions followed with members agreeing that it would be beneficial to 

divert the public path as shown on the plans as the current access 
point is dark and lacks natural surveillance.   

 
Members queried the necessity of removing poplar trees adjacent to the 
railway and whether or not a new bridge is planned over the stream where the 
plans indicate a path widening.  The plans state the trees are being removed 
due to safety concerns and will be replaced. JW agreed to find out further 
details about both these issues.    JW will also find out the date for the Zebra 
implementation on Stoke Poges Lane  
 
Leigh Road New Bridge – 
 
JW tabled the design for Leigh Road with a new road bridge being 
constructed and the old narrow bridge being retained as a shared use 
cycleway/footway.  JW explained that the SBC officers are asking for opinions 
on how the shared use cycleway/footway bridge should be landscaped.   
 
The plan is to stop up the existing adopted highway across the old bridge and 
then create it again as a public bridleway with the existing width of 4m.  This 
will allow SEGRO to utilise land on the approaches not required for the 
cycleway. 
 
IH mentioned it will be interesting to see how the cycle route will be tied into 
the existing routes and infrastructure.  Members expressed concern that road 
widths in general on the trading estate ought to be widened when 
development opportunities arise with cycle lanes given the 1.2m required 
width. 
 
JW confirmed that there will be a cycle lane and footway on the new widened 
Leigh Road.  Members recommend that there must be a pedestrian and 

Page 5



 
Local Access Forum - 26.09.13 

 

cycling access from Leigh Road to Bedford Ave to allow continuation of 
cycling journeys along what will be a quiet east west route.  It was noted the 
drawing shows a 1.5 m wide pedestrian access ramp and crossing point on 
Leigh Road at this location, though members would like greater width on the 
ramp.  JW would ask Transport for more details on the design as they 
become available. 
 
Lansdowne Ave Experimental Closure – 
 
JW explained that accidents occurring at the junction of the A4 with 
Lansdowne Ave are the main reason behind the experimental closure.  
Drivers turning from Lansdowne Ave into the A4 are focusing on vehicles 
coming along A4 from the west and ignoring pedestrians/cyclists on the 
footway coming from the east. 
 
LAF members are still not convinced that the junction will be able to cope with 
the additional flow due to the closure despite the modelling that’s been done 
by the Transport team and the ability of the Scoot software to adapt the 
functioning of the junction to the flow.  Members asked if the modelling done 
prior to schemes is always reflected as being correct after the scheme has 
been implemented.  JW will investigate with Transport how they evaluate the 
success of their schemes after completion and bring findings to next meeting. 
 
Resolved – actions taken as per details above and all LAF comments to be 
forwarded to the relevant SBC officers. 
 
  
 

130. Gating  
 
Birch Grove Cut-through (Location 1) and path from Furnival Flats to Bodmin 
Avenue (Location 2) –  
 
VV tabled the report for the Gating Order proposals at the Furnival Ave flats, 
explaining the issues at the two separate locations and that there would be 
two separate gating orders.  It is proposed that Location one being heavily 
used would be open during the day whereas location two would be 
permanently closed.  VV confirmed usage data for location two is being 
sought and members agreed this to be of the utmost importance in 
determining the proposals.  JW agreed to forward the usage data to members 
when it becomes available.  
 
The consultation for the Gating Orders if the council decides to make them 
would encompass all properties within a 200m radius to gain a true 
representation of views as opposed to just the closest residents.  Members 
expressed the LAF default position that no gating would be supported and 
that full usage survey data must be considered prior to the official consultation 
being drawn up.  A consensus view would be collated when the official 
consultation starts via an email communication with members. 
 

Page 6



 
Local Access Forum - 26.09.13 

 

A discussion followed about the planning and design stages of development 
and the legacy that historical design has left us of housing estates being 
characterised with small narrow alleyways.  It was agreed public open spaces 
in conjunction with access in new developments is of paramount importance. 
 
 
Prescott Road Gating Order –  
 
JW presented before and after photos showing the effect of the gating order. 
 
 
Victoria Road Gating Order proposal – 
 
JW tabled the proposal to gate the dead end area of adopted highway which 
is constantly fly tipped.  TH confirmed in his experience the area has always 
experienced severe fly tipping.  DM thought it a shame that nothing can be 
done with the redundant land other than gating which would result in an 
unattractive area covered in litter.  He suggested that the tarmac be removed, 
trees planted and that the natural growth be allowed to return so the area 
could at least be more attractive and of some amenity to the public.  TH 
countered that the trees ought to be removed to allow natural surveillance to 
discourage fly tipping.  JW stated the situation would be monitored and if 
made, the Gating Order could always be revoked if necessary. 
 
Resolved - JW would ensure that a map is circulated showing the location of 
the proposed gates.  LAF comments thus far would be forwarded to the 
Community Safety Officer and a formal response made when the official 
consultation is opened. 
 
 

131. Slough Arm of the Grand Union Canal & Kendal Close Action Plan  
 
Due to lack of time JW suggested that she report back at the next meeting 
about progress with the Kendal Close Action Plan.  It was agreed that JW 
meet with TH between meetings to start drawing up a list of actions that the 
LAF could push for encompassing the whole canal. 
 
Resolved – This item be placed on the next meeting agenda. 
 
 
 

132. Regional and National  
 
JW tabled the draft LAF Annual Review.  Members agreed to pass any 
comments through and to default to the Chairman’s approval for this item. 
 
JW would send Regional and National updates to members in an email. 
 
 
 

Page 7



 
Local Access Forum - 26.09.13 

 

133. Any Other Business  
 
None 
 

134. Date of the next Meeting  
 
JW would circulate dates for next three meetings with a caveat that the date 
could be altered should it conflict with any Council meetings not currently 
planned. 
 
 
 
 
(Note: The Meeting opened at 6.00 pm and closed at 8.15 pm) 
 

Page 8



 L
O
C
A
L
 A
C
C
E
S
S
 F
O
R
U
M
 R
E
P
O
R
T
 –
 2
1
s
t  
J
A
N
U
A
R
Y
 2
0
1
4
 –
 A
G
E
N
D
A
 I
T
E
M
 6
 

 C
Y

C
L

IN
G

 A
B

O
U

T
 S

L
O

U
G

H
 

 1
. 

P
U

R
P

O
S

E
 O

F
 T

H
E

 R
E

P
O

R
T

 
 U
p
d
a
te
s
 o
n
 o
n
g
o
in
g
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a
n
d
 s
u
m
m
a
ry
 o
f 
fe
e
d
b
a
c
k
 a
n
d
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 o
n
 h
o
w
 t
o
 p
ro
c
e
e
d
. 

 
L

o
c
a
ti

o
n

 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

/ 
Is

s
u

e
 

L
A

F
 c

o
n

s
e
n

s
u

s
/a

c
ti

o
n

  
F

e
e
d

b
a
c
k
 r

e
c
’d

  
O

u
tc

o
m

e
s
/U

p
d

a
te

s
 

 

E
a
s
t 
W
e
s
t 
W
a
lk
in
g
 

a
n
d
 C
y
c
lin
g
 R
o
u
te
 –
 

S
a
lt
 H
ill
 P
a
rk
 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 

L
S

T
F

 f
u

n
d

e
d

 
s
c
h

e
m

e
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 

T
h
re
e
 n
e
w
 p
a
th
s
 a
n
d
 

re
m
o
v
a
l 
o
f 
tw
o
 p
a
th
s
 –
 

s
c
h
e
m
e
 t
o
 b
e
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 i
n
 

tw
o
 p
h
a
s
e
s
. 
N
e
w
 l
ig
h
ti
n
g
 w
ill
 

b
e
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 o
n
 n
e
w
 a
n
d
 

e
x
is
ti
n
g
 p
a
th
s
 

•
 

P
h
a
s
e
 1
 –
 l
in
k
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 

S
a
lt
 H
ill
 W

a
y
 a
n
d
 s
u
b
w
a
y
 

a
n
d
 f
ro
m
 s
u
b
w
a
y
 a
lo
n
g
 

n
o
rt
h
e
rn
 b
o
u
n
d
a
ry
 o
f 
p
a
rk
 

to
w
a
rd
s
 S
to
k
e
 P
o
g
e
s
 

L
a
n
e
 /
 L
a
n
s
d
o
w
n
e
 

A
v
e
n
u
e
  

•
 

P
h
a
s
e
 2
 –
 l
in
k
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 

S
a
lt
 H
ill
 W

a
y
 l
e
a
d
in
g
 t
o
 

B
a
rn
 C
a
fe
 (
in
 t
h
e
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

o
f 
th
e
 P
a
rk
) 

  
  
  
  
  
 

L
A
F
 c
o
m
m
e
n
ts
 m
in
u
te
d
 

e
m
a
ile
d
 t
o
 T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 

o
ff
ic
e
rs
. 

 
F

u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
ta

il
s
 r

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 c

o
n

c
e
rn

in
g

 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

d
e
ta

il
s
 a

n
d

 t
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
. 

L
e
ig
h
 R
o
a
d
 N
e
w
 

B
ri
d
g
e
  

C
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
 n
e
w
 b
ri
d
g
e
 

a
n
d
 r
o
a
d
 w
o
rk
s
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 A
ja
x
 

A
v
e
n
u
e
 a
n
d
 B
u
c
k
in
g
h
a
m
 

A
v
e
n
u
e
 

C
o
m
m
e
n
ts
 s
o
 f
a
r 
m
in
u
te
d
. 

L
A
F
 r
e
q
u
e
s
te
d
 m
o
re
 d
e
ta
il 

N
e
w

 D
ra

w
in

g
 a

v
a
il

a
b

le
 

fo
r 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
 

B
o
ro
u
g
h
 w
id
e
  

P
a
v
e
m
e
n
t 
p
a
rk
in
g
  

L
e
tt
e
r 
to
 p
o
lic
e
 

M
in
u
te
s
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 

S
B
C
 u
s
e
 n
e
w
 p
o
w
e
rs
  

T
A
 m
e
t 
w
it
h
 G
R
 

K
e
e
p
 o
n
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 f
o
r 

u
p
d
a
te
s
 

E
m
a
ils
 w
it
h
 P
a
rk
in
g
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
O
ff
ic
e
rs
–
 

s
a
fe
ty
 a
u
d
it
s
 d
o
n
e
, 

s
c
h
e
m
e
 b
e
in
g
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 a
s
 a
n
 

e
x
p
e
ri
m
e
n
ta
l 
T
R
O
 a
n
d
 

U
p

d
a
te

s
 –

 F
e
e
d

b
a
c
k
 f

ro
m

 P
a
rk

in
g

 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 r
e
q

u
e
s
te

d
. 
 C

o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 
e
n

d
s
 o

n
 2

3
rd

 J
a
n

u
a
ry

 2
0
1
4
. 
 L

A
F

 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
g

re
e
d

 t
o

 t
a
k
e
 a

 l
o

o
k
 a

t 
th

e
 

c
h

a
n

g
e
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 g

ro
u

n
d

 w
it

h
 a

 v
ie

w
 t

o
 

m
a
k
in

g
 a

 f
o

rm
a
l 
re

p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

. 
  

AGENDA ITEM 6

Page 9



 L
O
C
A
L
 A
C
C
E
S
S
 F
O
R
U
M
 R
E
P
O
R
T
 –
 2
1
s
t  
J
A
N
U
A
R
Y
 2
0
1
4
 –
 A
G
E
N
D
A
 I
T
E
M
 6
 

d
e
ta
ils
/f
in
a
l 
s
c
h
e
m
e
 

d
ra
w
in
g
s
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 o
n
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
e
b
s
it
e
 

h
tt
p
:/
/t
in
y
u
rl
.c
o
m
/a
4
3
t9
8
k
. 
 

F
o
rm

a
l 
re
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
s
 

b
e
in
g
 a
c
c
e
p
te
d
 o
v
e
r 
th
e
 6
 

m
o
n
th
 e
x
p
e
ri
m
e
n
ta
l 

p
e
ri
o
d
. 
  
 

 

H
e
a
rt
 o
f 
S
lo
u
g
h
 

 
- 
C
ro
s
s
in
g
 b
y
 M
y
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
 

- 
B
ru
n
e
l W

a
y
 n
o
rt
h
 s
id
e
 

fo
o
tw
a
y
 -
 

  
s
tr
e
e
t 
lig
h
ti
n
g
 c
o
lu
m
n
s
 o
n
 

fo
o
tw
a
y
  

- 
A
u
d
it
 o
f 
s
c
h
e
m
e
 f
ro
m
  

  
c
y
c
lin
g
/p
e
d
e
s
tr
ia
n
 

p
e
rs
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 

V
a
ri
o
u
s
 c
o
rr
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
c
e
s
. 
 

H
o
S
 S
a
fe
ty
 A
u
d
it
 r
e
p
o
rt
 

fo
rw
a
rd
e
d
 t
o
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
  
  

E
m
a
ils
 f
ro
m
 N
ic
k
 

H
e
a
le
y
/A
D
 

C
ro
s
s
in
g
 b
y
 m

y
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
- 
C
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t
o
 

th
e
 s
e
q
u
e
n
c
in
g
 o
f 
th
e
 l
ig
h
ts
 a
t 
th
is
 

c
ro
s
s
in
g
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 a
n
d
 

d
o
 s
e
e
m
 t
o
 b
e
 a
lle
v
ia
ti
n
g
 s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
. 
 

A
u
d
ib
le
 b
le
e
p
e
rs
 a
ls
o
 i
n
s
ta
lle
d

. 
H
o
S
 C
y
c
le
 A
b
o
u
t 
–
 T
E
 a
n
d
 I
H
, 
P
C
, 
A
D
, 

S
D
 a
n
d
 J
W
 a
tt
e
n
d
e
d
 o
n
 1

s
t  N

o
v
e
m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
. 

N
o

 U
p

d
a
te

s
 

 

F
a
rn
h
a
m
 R
o
a
d
 

B
e
tt
e
r 
B
u
s
 S
c
h
e
m
e
 

V
a
ri
o
u
s
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 

c
o
n
c
e
rn
s
 a
b
o
u
t 
in
c
re
a
s
e
d
 

c
o
n
g
e
s
ti
o
n
, 
o
ff
 c
/w
 c
y
c
le
 

la
n
e
s
. 

L
A
F
 c
o
m
m
e
n
ts
 f
o
rw
a
rd
e
d
 

S
a
v
io
 D
e
C
ru
z
 d
e
a
lin
g
. 

S
e
e
 T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 c
o
m
m
e
n
ts
 

b
e
lo
w
 

S
c
h

e
m

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 i

n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
b

e
in

g
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

. 

L
a
n
s
d
o
w
n
e
 A
v
e
 

E
x
p
e
ri
m
e
n
ta
l 

C
lo
s
u
re
  

V
a
ri
o
u
s
 i
s
s
u
e
s
  

S
o
m
e
 c
o
m
m
e
n
ts
 g
iv
e
n
. 
  
 

E
m
a
ils
 r
e
c
’d
 f
ro
m
 

T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 (
L
B
) 
S
e
e
 

T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 

fe
e
d
b
a
c
k
/c
o
m
m
e
n
ts
 

b
e
lo
w
. 
 M
o
re
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 

d
e
s
ig
n
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 i
n
 p
a
p
e
rs
 

a
n
d
 S
D
 

S
c
h

e
m

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

te
d

 f
ro

m
 M

o
n

 1
3

th
 

J
a
n

 2
0
1
4
. 
 F

e
e
d

b
a
c
k
 r

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 f

ro
m

 
T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 O
ff

ic
e
r 

a
s
 t

o
 e

ff
e
c
ts

 a
n

d
 

h
o

w
 i
t’

s
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d

. 
 S

e
e
 e

m
a
il
 

fr
o

m
 R

B
. 

A
4
 L
e
d
g
e
rs
 R
d
 t
o
 

H
ig
h
 S
tr
e
e
t 
–
 s
h
a
re
d
 

u
s
e
 f
o
o
tw
a
y
 

T
o
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
t 
im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 

to
 f
o
o
tw
a
y
 o
n
 s
o
u
th
 s
id
e
 o
f 

A
4
 –
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 w
id
e
n
in
g
 a
n
d
 

le
v
e
lli
n
g
 s
u
rf
a
c
e
 

N
o
 c
o
m
m
e
n
ts
 f
ro
m
 L
A
F
 

T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 (
R
B
) 

A
ll

 w
o

rk
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

. 

C
in
d
e
r 
T
ra
c
k
 L
S
T
F
 

fu
n
d
e
d
 s
c
h
e
m
e
  

N
e
w

  
L

a
n

d
 a

t 
n

o
.5

1
 B

e
lf

a
s
t 

A
v
e
 

b
e
in

g
 d

e
d

ic
a
te

d
 b

y
 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 d

e
p

t 
to

 a
ll
o

w
 

n
a
rr

o
w

 s
e
c
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e
 

 
 

 

Page 10



 L
O
C
A
L
 A
C
C
E
S
S
 F
O
R
U
M
 R
E
P
O
R
T
 –
 2
1
s
t  
J
A
N
U
A
R
Y
 2
0
1
4
 –
 A
G
E
N
D
A
 I
T
E
M
 6
 

C
in

d
e
r 

T
ra

c
k
 t

o
 b

e
 w

id
e
n

e
d

 
w

h
e
re

 i
t 

e
n

te
rs

 t
h

e
 p

a
rk

. 
 

L
ig

h
ti

n
g

 t
o

 b
e
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
d

. 

  2
. 

F
E

E
D

B
A

C
K

 F
R

O
M

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
  B

e
t
t
e

r
 B

u
s
 F

a
r
n

h
a

m
 R

o
a

d
 

 F
e

e
d

b
a

ck
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d
 f

ro
m

 S
a
v

io
 D

e
C

ru
z
, 
T
e
a
m
 L
e
a
d
e
r,
 N
e
tw
o
rk
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
(S
a
v
io
’s
 c
o
m
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 R
E
D
) 

 T
h

e
 L

o
ca

l 
A

cc
e

ss
 F

o
ru

m
 m

a
d

e
 v

a
ri

o
u

s 
co

m
m

e
n

ts
; 

se
e

 b
e

lo
w

, 
a

ft
e

r 
se

e
in

g
 t

h
e

 o
ri

g
in

a
l 

d
e

si
g

n
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 B
e

tt
e

r 
B

u
s 

F
a

rn
h

a
m

 R
d

 a
n

d
 B

u
ck

in
g

h
a

m
 

A
v
e

 J
ct

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

sc
h

e
m

e
. 

  

 

•
 

F
a

rn
h

a
m

 R
o

a
d

 –
 i
t 

w
a

s 
su

g
g

e
st

e
d

 i
t 

m
a

y
 b

e
 u

se
fu

l 
to

 h
a

v
e

 a
 d

ro
p

 o
ff

 z
o

n
e

 a
lo

n
g

 t
h

e
 F

a
rn

h
a

m
 R

o
a

d
 o

u
ts

id
e

 t
h

e
 C

e
n

tr
e

. 
 P

e
o

p
le

 a
lr

e
a

d
y
 

u
se

 t
h

e
 b

u
s 

la
n

e
 t

o
 d

ro
p

 o
ff

 a
n

y
w

a
y
 w

h
ic

h
 b

lo
ck

s 
th

e
 b

u
s/

cy
cl

e
 l

a
n

e
. 

 H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 t

h
e

re
 m

a
y
 b

e
 s

a
fe

ty
 i

ss
u

e
s 

w
it

h
  

th
is

. 
T

h
is

 i
s 

n
o

t 
p

o
ss

ib
le

 a
s 

th
e

 B
u

s 
La

n
e

 T
R

O
 w

o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e

 t
o

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

 a
n

 e
xe

m
p

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

p
ri

v
a

te
 c

a
rs

. 
W

e
 a

re
 a

t 
th

is
 m

o
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
p

o
si

n
g

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 b
u

s 
la

n
e

 u
p

 t
o

 W
h

it
b

y
 R

o
a

d
 m

a
y
 b

e
 j

u
st

 f
o

r 
b

u
se

s 
b

u
t 

th
is

 s
ta

g
e

 i
t 

h
a

s 
n

o
t 

b
e

e
n

 c
o

n
cl

u
d

e
d

. 

 

•
 

F
a

rn
h

a
m

 R
o

a
d

/W
h

it
b

y
 R

d
 j

u
n

ct
io

n
 –

 i
t 

w
a

s 
q

u
e

st
io

n
e

d
 w

h
y
 t

h
e

re
 i

s 
to

 b
e

 a
 g

ra
ss

e
d

 v
e

rg
e

 a
re

a
 a

t 
th

e
 j

u
n

ct
io

n
 w

it
h

 W
h

it
b

y
 R

o
a

d
 w

h
ic

h
 

h
a

s 
th

e
 e

ff
e

ct
 o

f 
n

a
rr

o
w

in
g

 t
h

e
 u

se
a

b
le

 c
y
cl

e
 l

a
n

e
, 

cr
e

a
ti

n
g

 a
 s

h
a

rp
 c

o
rn

e
r 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 g
ra

ss
 s

ti
ll

 h
a

s 
to

 b
e

 m
a

in
ta

in
e

d
 b

y 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l.
  

If
 t

h
e

 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

w
a

n
ts

 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 o
ff

 r
o

a
d

 c
y
cl

e
 l

a
n

e
s 

th
e

n
 w

h
y
 n

o
t 

u
se

 a
ll

 t
h

e
 s

p
a

ce
 a

v
a

il
a

b
le

. 
T

h
e

re
 i

s 
a

 b
a

la
n

ce
 t

o
 b

e
 h

a
d

 a
s 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

a
ls

o
 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 t
a

sk
e

d
 w

it
h

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 g
re

e
n

e
r 

a
re

a
s 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 u

rb
a

n
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t.

 T
h

e
 d

e
si

g
n

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 d

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

in
cl

u
d

e
 a

 r
a

n
d

o
m

 p
a

tc
h

 o
f 

g
re

e
n

 b
u

t 
h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 d
e

si
g

n
 t

o
 p

u
sh

 p
e

d
e

st
ri

a
n

s 
a

n
d

 c
y
cl

is
ts

 t
o

 a
 s

a
fe

r 
cr

o
ss

in
g

 p
o

in
t 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
y
 h

a
v
e

 m
o

re
 v

is
ib

il
it

y
. 

 

•
 

T
h

e
re

 w
e

re
 c

o
n

ce
rn

s 
th

a
t 

re
d

u
ci

n
g

 t
h

e
 u

se
a

b
le

 l
a

n
e

s 
w

id
th

 o
n

 F
a

rn
h

a
m

 R
o

a
d

 f
o

r 
a

 B
u

s 
La

n
e

 w
il

l 
w

o
rs

e
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

g
e

st
io

n
. 

T
h

e
 b

u
s 

la
n

e
 

so
u

th
 o

f 
th

e
 b

ri
d

g
e

 i
s 

b
e

in
g

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

 a
s 

a
 p

e
a

k
 t

im
e

 o
n

ly
 b

u
s 

la
n

e
, 

o
u

ts
id

e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

p
e

ci
fi

e
d

 t
im

e
s 

a
ll

 t
ra

ff
ic

 w
il

l 
b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o

 u
se

 i
t.

 

 

•
 

C
la

ri
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 i
s 

re
q

u
e

st
e

d
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

le
ft

 t
u

rn
, 

st
ra

ig
h

t 
a

h
e

a
d

 a
n

d
 r

ig
h

t 
tu

rn
 l
a

n
e

s 
th

e
re

 w
il

l 
b

e
 s

o
u

th
b

o
u

n
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

F
a

rn
h

a
m

 R
o

a
d

 a
t 

th
e

 T
h

re
e

 T
u

n
s 

ju
n

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 h
o

w
 m

a
n

y
 w

il
l 

b
e

 d
e

d
ic

a
te

d
 o

n
ly

 t
o

 b
u

se
s.

  
T

h
e

re
 i

s 
co

n
ce

rn
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 w
il

l 
o

n
ly

 b
e

 o
n

e
 

la
n

e
 f

o
r 

g
e

n
e

ra
l 
tr

a
ff

ic
. 

T
h

e
 l

e
ft

, 
ri

g
h

t 
a

n
d

 s
tr

a
ig

h
t 

o
n

 l
a

n
e

s 
w

il
l 

n
o

t 
b

e
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

 i
n

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

b
u

t 
a

lt
e

re
d

 i
n

 p
o

si
ti

o
n

in
g

 o
n

ly
. 

 

Page 11



 L
O
C
A
L
 A
C
C
E
S
S
 F
O
R
U
M
 R
E
P
O
R
T
 –
 2
1
s
t  
J
A
N
U
A
R
Y
 2
0
1
4
 –
 A
G
E
N
D
A
 I
T
E
M
 6
 

    L
a
n

s
d

o
w

n
e
 A

v
e
 E

x
p

e
ri

m
e
n

ta
l 

C
lo

s
u

re
 

 F
e

e
d

b
a

ck
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d
 f

ro
m

 L
y
n

s
e

y
 B

ro
o

k
fi

e
ld

, 
T
e
a
m
 L
e
a
d
e
r 
- 
In
te
g
ra
te
d
 T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 R
o
a
d
 S
a
fe
ty
 (
L
y
n
s
e
y
’s
 c
o
m
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 R
E
D
) 

 La
n

sd
o

w
n

e
 A

v
e

n
u

e
 e

x
p

e
ri

m
e

n
ta

l 
cl

o
su

re
 –

 t
h

e
 L

A
F

 m
a

d
e

 v
a

ri
o

u
s 

co
m

m
e

n
ts

 a
s 

fo
ll
o

w
s;

 

 

•
 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 e
xp

re
ss

e
d

 c
o

n
ce

rn
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 c

lo
su

re
 w

o
u

ld
 c

a
u

se
 e

v
e

n
 m

o
re

 p
re

ss
u

re
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
g

e
st

io
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 S

to
k
e

 P
o

g
e

s 
la

n
e

/B
a

th
 R

o
a

d
 

ju
n

ct
io

n
. 

 –
 w

e
 a

cc
e

p
t 

th
a

t 
th

is
 i

s 
th

e
 c

a
se

, 
h

o
w

e
ve

r,
 t

h
o

se
 r

o
a

d
s 

a
re

 m
u

ch
 b

e
tt

e
r 

su
it

e
d

 t
o

 a
 h

ig
h

 f
lo

w
 o

f 
tr

a
ff

ic
 t

h
a

n
 t

h
e

 q
u

ie
t 

re
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l 
a

re
a

 o
f 

La
n

sd
o

w
n

e
 R

o
a

d
. 

 W
e

 w
il

l,
 o

f 
co

u
rs

e
 b

e
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 e
ff

e
ct

 o
f 

th
e

 e
xp

e
ri

m
e

n
ta

l 
cl

o
su

re
 a

n
d

 w
il

l 
ta

k
e

 t
h

o
se

 r
e

su
lt

s 

in
to

 a
cc

o
u

n
t 

w
h

e
n

 w
e

 w
ri

te
 t

h
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

e
ri

o
d

 a
n

d
 m

a
k
e

 r
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s 
o

n
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
o

r 
n

o
t 

to
 m

a
k
e

 

th
e

 s
ch

e
m

e
 p

e
rm

a
n

e
n

t.
 

 

•
 

T
h

e
re

 w
e

re
 f

e
e

li
n

g
s 

th
a

t 
th

e
 c

lo
su

re
 w

a
s 

n
o

t 
n

e
ce

ss
a

ry
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 u
se

 o
f 

La
n

sd
o

w
n

e
 A

v
e

 t
a

k
e

s 
p

re
ss

u
re

 o
ff

 t
h

e
 J

u
n

ct
io

n
 a

t 
B

a
th

 

R
d

/S
to

k
e

 P
o

g
e

s 
La

n
e

. 
 I

t 
w

a
s 

fe
lt

 t
h

a
t 

tu
rn

in
g

 o
u

t 
o

f 
La

n
sd

o
w

n
e

 A
v
e

n
u

e
 i

n
to

 t
h

e
 B

a
th

 R
o

a
d

 i
s 

n
o

t 
d

a
n

g
e

ro
u

s 
a

s 
th

e
 p

h
a

se
s 

a
t 

th
e

 

ju
n

ct
io

n
 a

ll
o

w
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

ti
m

e
 a

n
d

 s
p

a
ce

. 
–

 s
e

e
 p

o
in

t 
a

b
o

v
e

 r
e

g
a

rd
in

g
 s

u
it

a
b

il
it

y
 o

f 
a

 q
u

ie
t 

re
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l 

ro
a

d
 t

o
 e

xp
e

ri
e

n
ce

 ‘
ra

t 
ru

n
n

in
g

’ 

tr
a

ff
ic

. 

 

•
 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
sk

e
d

 t
o

 k
n

o
w

 t
h

e
 r

e
a

so
n

s 
b

e
h

in
d

 t
h

e
 c

lo
su

re
. 

 W
h

a
t 

b
e

n
e

fi
t 

is
 i
t 

fe
lt

 c
lo

si
n

g
 t

h
e

 r
o

a
d

 w
il
l 

g
iv

e
. 

–
 T

h
e

 h
is

to
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 s
ch

e
m

e
 i

s 

in
 t

h
e

 a
tt

a
ch

e
d

 S
D

 f
o

r 
y
o

u
r 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
. 

 

 

•
 

It
 w

a
s 

n
o

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 d
ra

w
in

g
s 

d
o

n
’t

 a
p

p
e

a
r 

to
 s

h
o

w
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

sp
a

ce
 f

o
r 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
to

 t
u

rn
 a

ro
u

n
d

 a
t 

th
e

 c
lo

se
d

 e
n

d
 o

f 
La

n
sd

o
w

n
e

 A
v
e

. 
 –

  
T

h
e

re
 w

il
l 

b
e

 s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
si

g
n

s 
o

n
 t

h
e

 a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 o
n

 S
to

k
e

 P
o

g
e

s 
La

n
e

 a
n

d
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
tr

a
n

ce
 t

o
 L

a
n

sd
o

w
n

e
 A

v
e

n
u

e
 t

o
 i

n
d

ic
a

te
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 r

o
a

d
 

is
 c

lo
se

d
 a

h
e

a
d

. 
 A

n
y
o

n
e

 c
h

o
o

si
n

g
 t

o
 i

g
n

o
re

 t
h

o
se

 s
ig

n
s 

d
o

e
s 

so
 a

t 
th

e
ir

 o
w

n
 r

is
k
. 

 I
t 

is
 a

cc
e

p
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 w
il

l 
b

e
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

v
e

h
ic

le
s 

w
h

o
 w

il
l 

ig
n

o
re

 t
h

e
 s

ig
n

s 
in

 t
h

e
 f

ir
st

 i
n

st
a

n
ce

 b
u

t 
o

n
ce

 d
ri

v
e

rs
 r

e
a

li
se

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 r

e
a

ll
y
 c

a
n

n
o

t 
u

se
 t

h
a

t 
ro

u
te

, 
e

xp
e

ri
e

n
ce

 h
a

s 
sh

o
w

n
 w

it
h

 

si
m

il
a

r 
cl

o
su

re
s 

in
 t

h
e

 p
a

st
 t

h
a

t 
n

u
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
tt

e
m

p
ti

n
g

 t
o

 s
ti

ll
 u

se
 L

a
n

sd
o

w
n

e
 A

v
e

n
u

e
 a

s 
a

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 r
o

u
te

 w
il

l 
d

ro
p

. 

 

•
 

W
S

 s
u

g
g

e
st

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

a
 h

a
lf

 c
lo

su
re

 o
f 

La
n

sd
o

w
n

e
 A

v
e

 a
s 

y
o

u
 t

u
rn

 l
e

ft
 i
n

to
 L

a
n

sd
o

w
n

e
 o

ff
 t

h
e

 B
a

th
 R

o
a

d
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

 b
e

tt
e

r 
so

lu
ti

o
n

. 
–

 

T
h

a
n

k
 y

o
u

 f
o

r 
th

e
 s

u
g

g
e

st
io

n
 b

u
t 

th
is

 i
s 

v
e

ry
 d

if
fi

cu
lt

 t
o

 e
n

g
in

e
e

r 
a

s 
th

e
re

 w
il

l 
a

lw
a

y
s 

b
e

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 w
il

l 
ri

sk
 d

ri
v
in

g
 t

h
e

 w
ro

n
g

 w
a

y
 t

o
 

Page 12



 L
O
C
A
L
 A
C
C
E
S
S
 F
O
R
U
M
 R
E
P
O
R
T
 –
 2
1
s
t  
J
A
N
U
A
R
Y
 2
0
1
4
 –
 A
G
E
N
D
A
 I
T
E
M
 6
 

g
a

in
 a

cc
e

ss
 t

o
 t

h
e

 A
4

. 
 I

t 
w

a
s 

fe
lt

 t
h

a
t 

a
 t

o
ta

l 
cl

o
su

re
 w

a
s 

th
e

 b
e

st
 s

o
lu

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 f
ir

st
 p

h
a

se
 o

f 
th

e
 e

xp
e

ri
m

e
n

t.
  

O
th

e
r 

o
p

ti
o

n
s 

m
a

y
 b

e
 

co
n

si
d

e
re

d
 a

t 
a

 l
a

te
r 

d
a

te
 i

f 
n

e
ce

ss
a

ry
. 

 

•
 

W
h

y
 c

a
n

’t
 b

a
rr

ie
rs

 b
e

 p
u

t 
u

p
 a

s 
a

 l
e

ss
 e

xp
e

n
si

v
e

 w
a

y
 o

f 
te

st
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
lo

su
re

 t
h

a
n

 a
ct

u
a

ll
y 

co
n

st
ru

ct
in

g
 a

 t
e

m
p

o
ra

ry
 f

o
o

tw
a

y
 a

n
d

 

a
ss

o
ci

a
te

d
 w

o
rk

s?
  

T
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 a

ll
o

w
 t

h
e

 c
lo

su
re

 t
o

 b
e

 t
e

st
e

d
 i
n

 a
 c

h
e

a
p

e
r 

w
a

y
. 

In
 c

o
n

ju
n

ct
io

n
 w

it
h

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 s
ig

n
a

g
e

 w
h

ic
h

 m
a

k
e

s 

th
e

 r
e

a
so

n
 c

le
a

r.
 –

 W
e

 h
a

v
e

 i
n

 f
a

ct
 o

p
te

d
 f

o
r 

a
 c

o
m

p
ro

m
is

e
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

se
 t

w
o

 e
xt

re
m

e
s.

  
T

h
e

 e
xp

e
ri

m
e

n
ta

l 
cl

o
su

re
 w

il
l 

co
n

si
st

 o
f 

‘s
ti

ck
 o

n
’ 

b
la

ck
 a

n
d

 w
h

it
e

 k
e

rb
s 

to
 f

o
rm

 a
n

 i
sl

a
n

d
, 

in
fi

ll
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
a

rm
a

c,
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 s
u

cc
e

ss
fu

ll
y
 u

se
d

 e
ls

e
w

h
e

re
 i

n
 t

h
e

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

. 
 

B
o

ll
a

rd
s 

w
il

l 
ru

n
 a

lo
n

g
 t

h
e

 i
sl

a
n

d
 t

o
 s

to
p

 t
ra

ff
ic

 f
ro

m
 d

ri
v
in

g
 o

v
e

r 
it

. 

 

•
 

It
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
n

e
fi

t 
cy

cl
is

ts
 i
f 

th
e

re
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

 d
ro

p
p

e
d

 k
e

rb
 a

ll
 t

h
e

 w
a

y
 a

lo
n

g
 t

h
e

 c
lo

se
d

 s
e

ct
io

n
 a

t 
th

e
 L

a
n

sd
o

w
n

e
 A

v
e

/B
a

th
 R

o
a

d
 

ju
n

ct
io

n
.  

–
 a

 1
.5

m
 c

y
cl

e
 l
a

n
e

 w
il

l 
b

e
 l
e

ft
 o

n
 e

it
h

e
r 

si
d

e
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 i
sl

a
n

d
 t

o
 a

ll
o

w
 f

o
r 

cy
cl

is
t 

a
cc

e
ss

. 
 I

 w
il

l 
fo

rw
a

rd
 a

 p
la

n
 w

h
e

n
 o

n
e

 

b
e

co
m

e
s 

a
v
a

il
a

b
le

. 

 T
h

e
 c

lo
su

re
 (

if
 i
t 

is
 m

a
d

e
 p

e
rm

a
n

e
n

t)
 w

o
u

ld
 f

o
rm

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 e

a
st

-w
e

st
 c

y
cl

e
 r

o
u

te
 w

h
ic

h
 a

im
s 

to
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 c
y
cl

e
 a

n
d

 p
e

d
e

st
ri

a
n

 a
cc

e
ss

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 

S
lo

u
g

h
 a

n
d

 w
il

l 
a

ls
o

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

 a
 d

ir
e

ct
 l

in
k
 f

ro
m

 L
a

n
sd

o
w

n
e

 A
ve

n
u

e
 a

cr
o

ss
 a

 n
e

w
 Z

e
b

ra
 c

ro
ss

in
g

 o
n

 S
to

k
e

 P
o

g
e

s 
La

n
e

 i
n

to
 S

a
lt

 H
il

l 
P

a
rk

. 

T
h

e
 e

xp
e

ri
m

e
n

ta
l 

cl
o

su
re

 w
il

l 
g

o
 a

h
e

a
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
xt

 m
o

n
th

 a
n

d
 w

il
l 

re
m

a
in

 i
n

 p
la

ce
 f

o
r 

6
 m

o
n

th
s 

fo
ll
o

w
e

d
 b

y
 a

 c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 w

il
l 

in
cl

u
d

e
 

re
si

d
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 i

n
te

re
st

e
d

 p
a

rt
ie

s 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 L
A

F
. 

 A
 p

la
n

 w
il

l 
b

e
 f

o
rw

a
rd

e
d

 a
s 

so
o

n
 a

s 
p

o
ss

ib
le

. 

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



 
LOCAL ACCESS FORUM REPORT – 21st JAN 2014 – AGENDA ITEM 6 

 
 
1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 
To give details of the proposed works to improve the Cinder Track (BR24a-e). 
 
 
2. Dedication of land at 51 Belfast Avenue: 
 
LSTF funding has been secured within this financial year (13/14) to undertake 
a project to widen the narrowest section of the Cinder Track (see photo 
below).  As the narrowest, unlit part of the Cinder Track this section rather lets 
down the wide avenue type feel of the route.   
 

 
 
Tenants at no. 51 Belfast Avenue a council owned property initially 
complained about the continual damage to their wooden fence which runs 
alongside the path from Belfast Ave into Godolphin Playing Fields and anti-
social behaviour (including drug dealing taking place in the path at night).  The 
existing path surface is crumbling away as the wooden fence is not a 
sufficient retaining structure in the garden which is considerably lower than 
the path surface.  This provided the impetus for Community Safety, Highways 
and Housing to find a resolution to the problems. 
 

Page 15



 
LOCAL ACCESS FORUM REPORT – 21st JAN 2014 – AGENDA ITEM 6 

     
 
Solution: 
Housing has been asked and has agreed to dedicate a strip of land from 
no.51 Belfast Ave to allow the existing path to be widened.   
 
A concrete fence will be erected to act as a retaining structure for the path 
surface.  Once the works are completed the path will be 3m the minimum 
width requirement for a cycle way. The large tree at Belfast Ave end will be 
retained and the new concrete wall will butt up to it.  A light column will be 
installed at the park end of the path along with signage and bollards to help 
slow cyclists down on entering the path. 
 
3. Bollard Replacement: 
 
The Colne Valley bollards designed specifically for the Cinder Track provide 
the Track with a clear identity for it entire length.  However, it has been noted 
that the condition of some of the bollards and railings has deteriorated.  
Where the fabric of the bollards and railings are assessed as beyond repair 
new units will be installed in the same design and where possible action will 
be taken to remove graffiti. 
 

  

Page 16



 
LOCAL ACCESS FORUM REPORT – 21st JAN 2014 – AGENDA ITEM 6 

 
4. Graffiti Removal  
 
Graffiti on rear fences/walls along the Cinder Track is a continual problem, 
requiring a disclaimer signed by individual households to enable jet spray 
removal or painting over.  After discussions between the NET team and 
Highways it’s agreed that it would be beneficial to have a rolling programme of 
painting over graffiti; with the works undertaken by Community Payback on 
their monthly visit to the Track.  In order for this to happen indefinite 
disclaimers are required for all the properties with walls/fences backing onto 
the Track.  The process of contacting each household and if rented 
properties, then the landlord is currently on-going.  It is hoped to be able to 
start the rolling programme next month. 
 
5. Dispenser Bins: 
 
This project aims to help improve the problem of dog fouling along the Cinder 
Track.   
 
Aims of this project  

• To improve and enhance the Cinder Track by adopting an innovative 
approach to reduce dog fouling. A similar project set up last year in 
Lynch Hill Valley, has proven to be successful, with residents 
commenting positively about its impact in the valley.  

• To encourage the schools and community to participate in the scheme 
by producing suitable artwork, to ensure a supply of empty bags for the 
dispenser, and to actively report fouling activity to the authorities. 

 

Outline of the project  
This innovative approach has worked in Britwell and plans are to introduce a 
similar scheme in the Cinder Track.  
 
Baylis Court School, an Arts Academy has produced suitable artwork to be 
used on the recycling stations.  Artwork produced by the school, encouraging 
dog-walkers to be more responsible will be screen printed on metal plates and 
affixed to the dispenser bins. 
 

It is envisaged that the dispensers will be re - 
stocked with bags by local students and 
resident groups. The potential of schools 
becoming collection points for empty bags 
brought in by parents and the students will be 
explored.  
The various stakeholders will promote 
scheme by sign posting dog walkers to the 
new collection points. Businesses in the area 
can also be urged to participate by supplying 
bags if needed.  
  
 

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



AGENDA ITEM 7

Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



AGENDA ITEM 8

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 25



Page 26



WESTMINSTER BRIEFING     11
th

 December 2013 

 
Good morning everybody & a very warm welcome to this Westminster Briefing. 
 
We are here today to discuss and hopefully advise those govt colleagues present, 
on:  

 

widely recognised that England and Wales have this unique resource of public rights 
of way, a part of our ancient highway network that allows the public to walk, ride 
horses, cycle and use vehicles along linear routes. 
 
The rights of way network has been recognised by successive governments of all 
political persuasions as a valuable public asset. The government of 1949 took 
extensive advice about the need to protect rights of way for future generations and it 

so. 
 
Today we have an opportunity to help the current government with feedback directly 
to those involved at the sharp end (Paul & Dave), to influence the thinking of those 
on the SWG, (Ray and Mike), who are still involved and being consulted on an 
ongoing basis by Natural England & Defra  I should know as one of them is in my 
team and is constantly disappearing to do SWG work! 
 

- Public rights of way are often portrayed as a public benefit, to the 
detriment of the land owners and managers who live in the countryside. But more 
careful consideration shows that our whole economy benefits from being able to 
promote our countryside as a tourist attraction and the economy suffers during 
closures, such as during the foot and mouth outbreak. 
 
Of course it is not just the countryside that benefits from the rights of way network; 
the network extends into urban areas and provides opportunities for walking or 
cycling to school or to work or to the shops; those small local journeys that we all 
need to get out of our ca
of our environment.  So in putting into practice deregulation, we all have to be careful 

like a politician now, in We need to take care and not to 
throw the baby out with the bathwater. 
 

way that exist, started in 1949, and still on-going, as this is an area that deregulation 
aims to improve on  through streamlining, through efficiencies, and through 
bringing-in the 2026 cut-off.  Let s not forget that the cut-off is looming over us and 
as it was first contained in the CRoW Act 2000  that means we are now over half 
way there! 
 
The current legislation has been described as complex; it often frustrates both those 
who have to operate it  my professional colleagues in IPROW and other officers in 
LAs; and those who have to live with it  the users and landowners alike. There is a 

AGENDA ITEM 9

Page 27



healthy debate over deregulation / reregulation within IPROW and while members up 
and down the country do not all agree with each other on the details, it has been 
recognised for some time that at least some reform is needed to have any impact on 
the backlog of work to do. 
 
This is a controversial area and it is important that any legislative reform is balanced 

charter to make money on endless test cases (with apologies to William & Michael 
and any other lawyers present!). 
 
An accurate and up to date Definitive Map and Statement is vital in providing both 
clear information to users of the countryside and clarity and certainty for those who 
own and manage the land. 
 
The present process for making changes to this legal record is well known for being 
lengthy, bureaucratic and often generating conflict.  The stakeholder working group 
has worked hard to achieve a balanced set of proposals to simplify those processes 
and assist with completing the Definitive Map (whether via deregulation, or 
reregulation as it is being called by some, or in the Defra guidance to follow). 
now to see that hard work and those reforms through, so that those whose work it is 
to finish the job started in 1949 can get on and do it as efficiently as possible. 
 
Richard Cuthbert, 
President of IPROW 
11/12/13 

Page 28



M
E
N
E
 2
0
1
2
-1
3
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
s
u
lt
s
 

P
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n

©
T
N
S
  
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
1
3

2
6
0
1
1
7
7
1
0
 

N
a
tu
ra
l 
E
n
g
la
n
d

M
o
n
it
o
r 
o
f 
E
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 N
a
tu
ra
l 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t

2
0
1
2
-1
3
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
re
s
u
lt
s
 

p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 -
H
ig
h
li
g
h
ts

N
E
 A
c
c
e
s
s
 a
n
d
 E
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t

Page 29



M
E
N
E
 2
0
1
2
-1
3
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
s
u
lt
s
 

P
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n

©
T
N
S
  
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
1
3

2
6
0
1
1
7
7
1
0
 

S
u
rv
e
y
 b
a
c
k
g
ro
u
n
d

2

1
9
9
6

M
A
R

2
0
1
2

F
E
B

2
0
0
5

2
0
0
6

2
0
0
7

2
0
0
8

2
0
0
9

2
0
1
0

2
0
1
1

2
0
1
3

S
e
ri
e
s
 

o
f 

s
u
rv
e
y
s
 

tr
a
c
k
in
g
 

p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 l
e
is
u
re
 d
a
y
 v
is
it
s
.

N
o
 
d
e
ta
il
 
o
n
 
d
a
y
-t
o
-d
a
y
 
u
s
e
 
a
n
d
 

e
n
jo
y
m
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 

n
a
tu
ra
l 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t.

N
a
tu
ra
l 
E
n
g
la
n
d
, 
D
e
fr
a
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

F
o
re
s
tr
y
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 

c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
d
 T
N
S
 t
o
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 

th
e
 M
o
n
it
o
r 
o
f 
E
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
w
it
h
 

th
e
 N
a
tu
ra
l 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
(M
E
N
E
).

M
E
N
E
 
h
a
s
 
u
n
iq
u
e
 
v
a
lu
e
 
in
 
th
a
t 
it
 
c
o
ll
e
c
ts
 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
 
d
a
ta
 
o
n
 
e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
w
it
h
 
th
e
 
n
a
tu
ra
l 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t.
 
It
 
p
ro
v
id
e
s
 
m
e
a
s
u
re
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 
v
o
lu
m
e
 
o
f 
v
is
it
s
 
ta
k
e
n
 
to
 
th
e
 
n
a
tu
ra
l 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
e
a
c
h
 m
o
n
th
 o
v
e
r 
a
n
 e
x
te
n
d
e
d
 p
e
ri
o
d
, 
w
h
ic
h
 h
a
s
 n
e
v
e
r 
b
e
e
n
 a
v
a
il
a
b
le
 b
e
fo
re
.

Page 30



M
E
N
E
 2
0
1
2
-1
3
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
s
u
lt
s
 

P
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n

©
T
N
S
  
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
1
3

2
6
0
1
1
7
7
1
0
 

S
u
rv
e
y
 p
u
rp
o
s
e

3

n
M
E
N
E
 

p
ro
v
id
e
s
 

th
e
 

m
o
s
t 

c
o
m
p
re
h
e
n
s
iv
e
 
d
a
ta
s
e
t 
a
v
a
il
a
b
le
 
o
n
 

p
e
o
p
le
’s
 
u
s
e
 
a
n
d
 
e
n
jo
y
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 

n
a
tu
ra
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t.
 

n
It
 
in
c
lu
d
e
s
 
in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 
o
n
 
v
is
it
s
 
to
 

th
e
 
n
a
tu
ra
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
a
s
 
w
e
ll
 
a
s
 

o
th
e
r 
w
a
y
s
 o
f 
e
n
jo
y
in
g
 t
h
e
 o
u
td
o
o
rs
 

s
u
c
h
 a
s
 g
a
rd
e
n
in
g
, 
w
a
tc
h
in
g
 w
il
d
li
fe
 

a
n
d
 v
o
lu
n
te
e
ri
n
g
.

n
T
h
e
 
g
ro
w
in
g
 
d
a
ta
b
a
s
e
 
p
ro
v
id
e
s
 

in
s
ig
h
t 
in
to
 
tr
e
n
d
s
 
in
 
v
is
it
 
ta
k
in
g
 

o
v
e
r 
ti
m
e
 
a
n
d
 
a
ll
o
w
s
 
a
n
a
ly
s
is
 
fo
r 

s
m
a
ll
e
r 

g
e
o
g
ra
p
h
ic
 
a
re
a
s
 
a
n
d
 

p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 g
ro
u
p
s
.

M
E
N
E
 i
s
 d
e
s
ig
n
a
te
d
 a
s
 O
ff
ic
ia
l 
S
ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
 a
n
d
 i
s
 s
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 t
h
e
 S
ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
 

&
 R
e
g
is
tr
a
ti
o
n
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 A
c
t 
2
0
0
7
. 
T
h
e
 s
ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
 a
re
 c
o
ll
a
te
d
, 
a
n
a
ly
s
e
d
 

a
n
d
 d
is
s
e
m
in
a
te
d
 a
c
c
o
rd
in
g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C
o
d
e
 o
f 
P
ra
c
ti
c
e
 f
o
r 
O
ff
ic
ia
l 

S
ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 P
re
-r
e
le
a
s
e
 O
rd
e
r 
2
0
0
8
.

Page 31



M
E
N
E
 2
0
1
2
-1
3
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
s
u
lt
s
 

P
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n

©
T
N
S
  
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
1
3

2
6
0
1
1
7
7
1
0
 

W
h
a
t 
m
a
k
e
s
 M
E
N
E
 d
if
fe
re
n
t?

4

I
n
c
lu
s
iv
e

V
is
it
 

e
s
ti
m
a
te

s
D
e
p
th

 o
f 

a
n
a
ly
s
is

O
r
g
in
s
/
 

d
e
s
ti
n
a
ti
o
n
s

A
tt
it
u
d
e
s

It
 p
ro
v
id
e
s
 a
c
c
u
ra
te
 

e
s
ti
m
a
te
s
 o
f 
th
e
 v
o
lu
m
e
 

o
f 
v
is
it
s
 t
a
k
e
n
 w
it
h
 

re
s
u
lt
s
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 o
n
 a
 

q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
 b
a
s
is

It
 c
a
p
tu
re
s
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 o
n
 

a
ll
 v
is
it
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 n
a
tu
ra
l 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t,
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 

p
re
v
io
u
s
ly
 u
n
d
e
r-

re
p
re
s
e
n
te
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
v
is
it
s
. 

D
a
ta
 i
s
 c
o
ll
e
c
te
d
 a
t 
a
 

ra
n
g
e
 o
f 
d
if
fe
re
n
t 

s
p
a
ti
a
l 
s
c
a
le
s
 a
n
d
 

a
m
o
n
g
s
t 
d
if
fe
re
n
t 

p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 g
ro
u
p
s
. 

T
o
 d
a
te
, 
o
v
e
r 
8
0
 p
e
r 
c
e
n
t 

o
f 
v
is
it
s
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 

a
ll
o
c
a
te
d
 a
 g
ri
d
 

re
fe
re
n
c
e
.

T
h
e
 s
u
rv
e
y
 a
ls
o
 e
x
p
lo
re
s
 

w
h
y
 p
e
o
p
le
 d
o
n
’t
 v
is
it
 

a
n
d
 g
e
n
e
ra
l 
a
tt
it
u
d
e
s
 t
o
 

th
e
 n
a
tu
ra
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t.

Page 32



M
E
N
E
 2
0
1
2
-1
3
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
s
u
lt
s
 

P
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n

©
T
N
S
  
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
1
3

2
6
0
1
1
7
7
1
0
 

H
o
w
 i
s
 M
E
N
E
 b
e
in
g
 u
s
e
d
?

5

A
s
 o
n
e
 o
f 
th
e
 d
a
ta
s
e
ts
 f
o
r 

th
e
 P
u
b
li
c
 H
e
a
lt
h
 O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 l
o
c
a
l 

a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 l
e
v
e
l 
w
e
ig
h
ts
 t
h
a
t 

m
a
k
e
 t
h
e
 d
a
ta
 m
o
re
 r
o
b
u
s
t 

a
t 
lo
c
a
l 
le
v
e
l.
 

A
s
 a
 d
a
ta
 s
o
u
rc
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

N
a
tu
ra
l 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
W
h
it
e
 

P
a
p
e
r 
s
e
c
ti
o
n
 o
n
 

re
c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 a
n
d
 

n
a
tu
re
,
h
ig
h
li
g
h
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 

im
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
 o
f 
th
e
 a
v
a
il
a
b
il
it
y
 

a
n
d
 q
u
a
li
ty
 o
f 
lo
c
a
l 
g
re
e
n
 

s
p
a
c
e
.

A
s
 i
n
d
ic
a
to
r 
1
3
 i
n
 P
u
b
li
c
 

e
n
jo
y
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 n
a
tu
ra
l 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 
B
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y
 

2
0
2
0
.

P
lu
s
:

A
s
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 d
a
ta
 f
o
r 
th
e
 

O
N
S
 W
e
ll
b
e
in
g
 a
n
a
ly
s
is

B
y
 o
th
e
r 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 

e
.g
. 
th
e
 U
n
iv
e
rs
it
y
 o
f 

B
ri
g
h
to
n
 a
n
d
 

N
o
tt
in
g
h
a
m
  
N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

E
c
o
s
y
s
te
m
 A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 

w
o
rk
 

Page 33



M
E
N
E
 2
0
1
2
-1
3
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
s
u
lt
s
 

P
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n

©
T
N
S
  
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
1
3

2
6
0
1
1
7
7
1
0
 

S
u
rv
e
y
 m
e
th
o
d

6

In
-h
o
m
e
 f
a
c
e
 t
o
 f
a
c
e
 i
n
te
rv
ie
w
s

n
W
e
e
k
ly
 i
n
te
rv
ie
w
s
 o
n
 T
N
S
 o
m
n
ib
u
s
 

s
u
rv
e
y

n
R
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
v
e
 o
f 
 t
h
e
 E
n
g
li
s
h
 a
d
u
lt
  

p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n

C
u
m
u
la
ti
v
e
 s
a
m
p
le
 s
iz
e
s
 

n
In
te
rv
ie
w
s
 –
Y
e
a
rs
 1
 t
o
 4
 –
1
8
8
,7
8
0

n
M
a
in
 v
is
it
 d
e
ta
il
s
 c
o
ll
e
c
te
d
 –
1
6
0
,3
7
6
 v
is
it
s

n
F
u
ll
 v
is
it
 d
e
ta
il
s
 –
5
6
,7
7
7
 v
is
it
s

S
u
rv
e
y
 t
o
p
ic
s
:

V
o
lu
m
e
 o
f 
v
is
it
s

P
la
c
e
s
 v
is
it
e
d

A
c
ti
v
it
ie
s

D
u
ra
ti
o
n

D
is
ta
n
c
e

T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt

R
e
a
s
o
n
s

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

O
th
e
r 

e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t

B
a
rr
ie
rs

Page 34



M
E
N
E
 2
0
1
2
-1
3
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
s
u
lt
s
 

P
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n

©
T
N
S
  
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
1
3

2
6
0
1
1
7
7
1
0
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
v
o
lu
m
e
 o
f 
v
is
it
s

M
a
rc
h
 2
0
1
2
 t
o
 F
e
b
ru
a
ry
 2
0
1
3

7

-1
3
%

+
1
0
%

+
4
%

O
v
e
ra
ll
 d
if
fe
re
n
c
e
 o
f 
le
s
s
 t
h
a
n
 1
%
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 y
e
a
rs
 1
 a
n
d
 4

Page 35



M
E
N
E
 2
0
1
2
-1
3
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
s
u
lt
s
 

P
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n

©
T
N
S
  
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
1
3

2
6
0
1
1
7
7
1
0
 

P
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
a
s
t 
7
 d
a
y
s

4
1
%
 

o
f 
th
e
 p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 h
a
d
 t
a
k
e
n
 o
n
e
 o
r 

m
o
re
 v
is
it
 t
o
 t
h
e
 n
a
tu
ra
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

in
 t
h
e
 7
 d
a
y
s
 p
ri
o
r 
to
 i
n
te
rv
ie
w

T
o
o
k
 v
is
it
s
 i
n
 l
a
s
t 
7
 d
a
y
s
 (
%

)

Page 36



M
E
N
E
 2
0
1
2
-1
3
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
s
u
lt
s
 

P
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n

©
T
N
S
  
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
1
3

2
6
0
1
1
7
7
1
0
 

T
y
p
e
s
 o
f 
p
la
c
e
 v
is
it
e
d

1
.2
2
 b
il
li
o
n
 

1
.3
5
 b
il
li
o
n
 

1
8
5
 m

il
li
o
n

9
9
 m

il
li
o
n

V
is
it
s

1
6
%
 f
ro
m
 

y
e
a
r 
3

Page 37



M
E
N
E
 2
0
1
2
-1
3
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
s
u
lt
s
 

P
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n

©
T
N
S
  
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
1
3

2
6
0
1
1
7
7
1
0
 

G
e
n
e
ra
l 
le
v
e
ls
 o
f 
e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t

1
0

F
r
e
q
u
e
n
t 
v
is
it
o
r
s

5
5
%
 o
r 
2
4
 m
il
li
o
n
 a
d
u
lt
s

I
n
fr
e
q
u
e
n
t 
v
is
it
o
r
s

3
6
%
 o
r 
1
6
 m
il
li
o
n
 a
d
u
lt
s

N
o
n
-

p
a
r
ti
c
ip
a
n
ts

9
%
 o
r 
4
 

m
il
li
o
n
 a
d
u
lt
s

%

Page 38



M
E
N
E
 2
0
1
2
-1
3
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
s
u
lt
s
 

P
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n

©
T
N
S
  
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
1
3

2
6
0
1
1
7
7
1
0
 

A
g
e
 a
n
d
 s
o
c
io
-e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 p
ro
fi
le
 b
y
 f
re
q
u
e
n
c
y
 o
f 
v
is
it
s

1
1

P
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n

F
r
e
q
u
e
n
t

I
n
fr
e
q
u
e
n
t

N
o
n
-

p
a
r
ti
c
ip
a
n
ts

P
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n

F
r
e
q
u
e
n
t

I
n
fr
e
q
u
e
n
t

N
o
n
-

p
a
r
ti
c
ip
a
n
ts

F
re
q
u
e
n
t 
v
is
it
o
r 
–
a
t 
le
a
s
t 
o
n
c
e
 a
 w
e
e
k
 (
5
5
%
 o
f 
p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
)

In
fr
e
q
u
e
n
t 
v
is
it
o
r 
–
tw
ic
e
 a
 m
o
n
th
 o
r 
le
s
s
 o
ft
e
n
 (
3
7
%
 o
f 
p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
)

N
o
n
-p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
n
ts
 –
n
o
t 
v
is
it
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
a
s
t 
1
2
 m
o
n
th
s
 (
9
%
 o
f 
p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n

F
re
q
u
e
n
t 
v
is
it
o
r

W
h
it
e
 e
th
n
ic
 o
ri
g
in
 (
8
9
%
)

1
6
-4
4
 (
4
9
%
)

A
B
 (
3
0
%
)

M
o
re
 l
ik
e
ly
 t
o
 b
e
…

N
o
n
 p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
n
t

D
E
 (
4
5
%
)

R
e
ti
re
d
 (
3
9
%
)

W
it
h
 l
o
n
g
-t
e
rm
 i
ll
n
e
s
s
/ 
d
is
a
b
il
it
y
 

(3
9
%
)

B
A
M
E
 (
2
0
%
)

R
e
s
id
e
n
t 
o
f 
1
0
%
 m
o
s
t 
d
e
p
ri
v
e
d
 

a
re
a
s
 (
1
5
%
)

Page 39



M
E
N
E
 2
0
1
2
-1
3
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
s
u
lt
s
 

P
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n

©
T
N
S
  
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
1
3

2
6
0
1
1
7
7
1
0
 

L
e
v
e
ls
 o
f 
p
h
y
s
ic
a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 b
y
 f
re
q
u
e
n
c
y
 o
f 
v
is
it
s

1
2

3
 o
r 
m
o
re
 d
a
y
s

0
-2
 d
a
y
s

T
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
 c
le
a
r 
re
la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 v
is
it
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 n
a
tu
ra
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

le
v
e
ls
 o
f 
p
h
y
s
ic
a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
.

% %

Page 40



M
E
N
E
 2
0
1
2
-1
3
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
s
u
lt
s
 

P
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n

©
T
N
S
  
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
1
3

2
6
0
1
1
7
7
1
0
 

D
is
ta
n
c
e
s
 t
ra
v
e
ll
e
d
 

M
o
s
t 
v
is
it
s
 a
re
 c
lo
s
e
 t
o
 h
o
m
e
 a
n
d
 t
a
k
e
n
 o
n
 f
o
o
t

1
3

%

M
o
s
t 
li
k
e
ly
 t
o
 t
r
a
v
e
l 
a
 s
h
o
r
te

r
 d
is
ta

n
c
e
…

6
3
%
 

o
f 
v
is
it
s
 t
a
k
e
n
 o
n
 

fo
o
t

2
9
%
 

o
f 
v
is
it
s
 t
a
k
e
n
 i
n
 a
 

c
a
r
/
 v
a
n

3
%
 

o
f 
v
is
it
s
 t
a
k
e
n
 u
s
in
g
 

p
u
b
li
c
 t
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t

Page 41



M
E
N
E
 2
0
1
2
-1
3
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
s
u
lt
s
 

P
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n

©
T
N
S
  
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
1
3

2
6
0
1
1
7
7
1
0
 

T
y
p
e
s
 o
f 
p
la
c
e
 v
is
it
e
d
 –
v
o
lu
m
e
 o
f 
v
is
it
s

1
4

4
4
8
 m
il
li
o
n

v
is
it
s
 t
a
k
e
n
 t
o
 p
a
th

s
/
 

c
y
c
le
w
a
y
s
/
 b
r
id
le
w
a
y
s

3
5
7
 m
il
li
o
n

v
is
it
s
 t
a
k
e
n
 t
o
 

w
o
o
d
la
n
d
s
/
 f
o
r
e
s
ts

7
1
0
 m
il
li
o
n

v
is
it
s
 t
a
k
e
n
 t
o
 p
a
r
k
s
 i
n
 

to
w
n
s
/
 c
it
ie
s

Page 42



M
E
N
E
 2
0
1
2
-1
3
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
s
u
lt
s
 

P
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n

©
T
N
S
  
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
1
3

2
6
0
1
1
7
7
1
0
 

A
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 d
u
ri
n
g
 v
is
it
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 n
a
tu
ra
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t

-
v
o
lu
m
e
 o
f 
v
is
it
s

1
5

1
.4
 b
il
li
o
n

v
is
it
s
 w

h
e
r
e
 d
o
g
 

w
a
lk
in
g
 u
n
d
e
r
ta

k
e
n

7
6
9
 m
il
li
o
n

v
is
it
s
 w

h
e
r
e
 w

a
lk
in
g
 

w
it
h
o
u
t 
a
 d
o
g
 

u
n
d
e
r
ta

k
e
n

2
3
5
 m
il
li
o
n

v
is
it
s
 w

h
e
r
e
 p
la
y
in
g
 

w
it
h
 c
h
il
d
r
e
n
 

u
n
d
e
r
ta

k
e
n

A
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 b
y
 1
%
 o
r 

m
o
re
 s
h
o
w
n
 i
n
 c
h
a
rt
.

Page 43



M
E
N
E
 2
0
1
2
-1
3
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
s
u
lt
s
 

P
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n

©
T
N
S
  
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
1
3

2
6
0
1
1
7
7
1
0
 

A
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 d
u
ri
n
g
 v
is
it
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 n
a
tu
ra
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t

P
a
rt
ic
ip
a
n
t 
p
ro
fi
le
s

1
6

4
9
%

o
f 
v
is
it
s
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
d
 w

a
lk
in
g
 

a
 d
o
g

2
7
%

o
f 
v
is
it
s
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
d
 w

a
lk
in
g
 

w
it
h
o
u
t 
a
 d
o
g

%
%

6
%

o
f 
v
is
it
s
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
d
 

p
la
y
in
g
 w

it
h
 c
h
il
d
r
e
n

%

Page 44



M
E
N
E
 2
0
1
2
-1
3
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
s
u
lt
s
 

P
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n

©
T
N
S
  
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
1
3

2
6
0
1
1
7
7
1
0
 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re
 d
u
ri
n
g
 v
is
it
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 n
a
tu
ra
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t

1
7

N
o
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
v
a
ri
a
ti
o
n
s
 o
v
e
r 
la
s
t 
fo
u
r 
y
e
a
rs
 o
f 
M
E
N
E
.

5
4
p

F
o
o
d
 &
 d
ri
n
k
 

F
o
r 
e
v
e
ry
 £
1
 s
p
e
n
t…

1
4
p

F
u
e
l

9
p

9
p

A
d
m
is
s
io
n
 f
e
e
s

6
p

4
p

H
ir
e
/ 
p
u
rc
h
a
s
e
 

e
q
u
ip
m
e
n
t

1
3
p

O
th
e
r

G
if
ts
/ 
s
o
u
v
e
n
ir
s

6
p

Page 45



M
E
N
E
 2
0
1
2
-1
3
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
s
u
lt
s
 

P
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n

©
T
N
S
  
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
1
3

2
6
0
1
1
7
7
1
0
 

R
e
a
s
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
ta
k
in
g
 v
is
it
s

1
8

4
7
%

o
f 
v
is
it
s
 h
a
d
 w

a
lk
in
g
 a
 

d
o
g
 a
s
 a
 m

o
ti
v
a
ti
o
n

4
4
%

o
f 
v
is
it
s
 w

e
r
e
 

m
o
ti
v
a
te

d
 b
y
 h
e
a
lt
h
/
 

e
x
e
r
c
is
e

2
8
%

o
f 
v
is
it
s
 w

e
r
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 t
o
 

r
e
la
x
/
 u
n
w
in
d

2
6
%

o
f 
v
is
it
s
 w

e
r
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 f
o
r
 

fr
e
s
h
 a
ir
/
 p
le
a
s
a
n
t 

w
e
a
th

e
r

P
e
r
c
e
n
ta

g
e
 o
f 
v
is
it
s
 (
%

)

Page 46



M
E
N
E
 2
0
1
2
-1
3
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
s
u
lt
s
 

P
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n

©
T
N
S
  
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
1
3

2
6
0
1
1
7
7
1
0
 

V
a
ri
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 m
o
ti
v
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
v
is
it
in
g
 o
u
td
o
o
rs
 a
m
o
n
g
 

p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 g
ro
u
p
s

1
9

G
e
n
d
e
r

M
e
n
:

h
e
a
lt
h
/ 
e
x
e
rc
is
e
 (
4
6
%
)

W
o
m
e
n
:
e
n
te
rt
a
in
 c
h
il
d
re
n
 (
1
6
%
)

1
6
-2

4
:

ti
m
e
 w
it
h
 f
ri
e
n
d
s
 (
2
4
%
)

2
5
-4

4
:

e
n
te
rt
a
in
 c
h
il
d
re
n
 (
2
2
%
)

s
p
e
n
d
in
g
 t
im
e
 w
it
h
 f
a
m
il
y
 (
2
2
%
)

5
5
+
:

e
n
jo
y
 s
c
e
n
e
ry
 (
2
4
%
)

e
n
jo
y
 w
il
d
li
fe
 (
1
6
%
)

6
5
+
:

h
e
a
lt
h
/ 
e
x
e
rc
is
e
 (
5
3
%
)

A
g
e

S
o
c
io
-e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 

g
ro
u
p
in
g

A
B
C
1
:

h
e
a
lt
h
/ 
e
x
e
rc
is
e
 (
4
7
%
)

re
la
x
/ 
u
n
w
in
d
 (
3
0
%
)

fr
e
s
h
 a
ir
/ 
p
le
a
s
a
n
t 
w
e
a
th
e
r 

(3
0
%
)

C
2
D
E
:

e
x
e
rc
is
e
 a
 d
o
g
 (
5
1
%
)

Page 47



M
E
N
E
 2
0
1
2
-1
3
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
s
u
lt
s
 

P
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n

©
T
N
S
  
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
1
3

2
6
0
1
1
7
7
1
0
 

V
a
ri
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 m
o
ti
v
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
v
is
it
in
g
 o
u
td
o
o
rs
 o
v
e
r 

ti
m
e

2
0

3
4
%

4
4
%

O
v
e
r
a
ll
 h
e
a
lt
h
/
 e
x
e
r
c
is
e
 

in
c
r
e
a
s
e
 (
y
e
a
r
s
 1
-4

)

F
r
e
s
h
 a
ir
/
 p
le
a
s
a
n
t 
w
e
a
th

e
r

%

E
n
jo

y
 s
c
e
n
e
r
y

%

B
e
 s
o
m
e
w
h
e
r
e
 y
o
u
 l
ik
e

%

Page 48



M
E
N
E
 2
0
1
2
-1
3
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
s
u
lt
s
 

P
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n

©
T
N
S
  
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
1
3

2
6
0
1
1
7
7
1
0
 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 o
f 
v
is
it
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 n
a
tu
ra
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t*

2
1

I 
e
n
jo
y
e
d
 i
t

F
e
lt
 c
a
lm
/ 
re
la
x
e
d

F
e
lt
 r
e
fr
e
s
h
e
d
/ 
re
v
it
a
li
s
e
d

A
p
p
re
c
ia
te
d
 s
u
rr
o
u
n
d
in
g
s

F
e
lt
 c
lo
s
e
 t
o
 n
a
tu
re

L
e
a
rn
e
d
 s
o
m
e
th
in
g
 n
e
w

*
P

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
v
is

it
s

%
%

%
%

%
%

Page 49



M
E
N
E
 2
0
1
2
-1
3
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
s
u
lt
s
 

P
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n

©
T
N
S
  
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
1
3

2
6
0
1
1
7
7
1
0
 

R
e
a
s
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
n
o
t 
p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
n
g
 m
o
re
 o
ft
e
n

2
2

3
5
%

H
e
a
lt
h
/
 o
ld
 a
g
e
/
 

d
is
a
b
il
it
y

2
4
%

T
o
o
 b
u
s
y
 a
t 
w
o
r
k

1
5
%

T
o
o
 b
u
s
y
 a
t 
h
o
m
e

2
2
%

N
o
t 
in
te

r
e
s
te

d
/
 n
o
t 

r
e
a
s
o
n

B
a
d
/
 p
o
o
r
 w

e
a
th

e
r

C
o
s
t

Page 50



M
E
N
E
 2
0
1
2
-1
3
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
s
u
lt
s
 

P
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n

©
T
N
S
  
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
1
3

2
6
0
1
1
7
7
1
0
 

M
o
re
 l
ik
e
ly
:

5
5
+

A
B
 s
o
c
io
-e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 g
ro
u
p

R
e
s
id
e
n
ts
 o
f 
le
a
s
t 
d
e
p
ri
v
e
d
 

a
re
a
s

In
 p
a
id
 e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t

O
th
e
r 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 i
n
v
o
lv
in
g
 t
h
e
 n
a
tu
ra
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t

2
3

L
e
s
s
 l
ik
e
ly

B
A
M
E
 p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n

D
E
 s
o
c
io
-e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 g
ro
u
p

R
e
s
id
e
n
ts
 o
f 
m
o
s
t 
d
e
p
ri
v
e
d
 

a
re
a
s

1
6
 t
o
 2
4

S
it
/ 
re
la
x
 i
n
 g
a
rd
e
n
 

(6
2
%
)

W
a
lk
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 p
a
rk
s
/ 

g
re
e
n
 s
p
a
c
e
s
 e
n
 r
o
u
te
 

e
ls
e
w
h
e
re
 (
5
4
%
)

W
a
tc
h
/ 
li
s
te
n
 t
o
 n
a
tu
re
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
 (
5
3
%
)

G
a
rd
e
n
in
g
 

(5
2
%
)

W
a
tc
h
 w
il
d
li
fe
 

(3
5
%
)

L
o
o
k
in
g
 a
t 
s
c
e
n
e
ry
 

fr
o
m
 c
a
r 
(4
3
%
)

L
o
o
k
 a
t 
b
o
o
k
s
/ 

p
h
o
to
s
/ 
w
e
b
s
it
e
s
 

(3
0
%
)

U
n
p
a
id
 v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 

w
o
rk
 (
7
%
)

Page 51



M
E
N
E
 2
0
1
2
-1
3
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
s
u
lt
s
 

P
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n

©
T
N
S
  
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
1
3

2
6
0
1
1
7
7
1
0
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3

A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
p
o
r
t

T
e
c
h
n
ic
a
l 

R
e
p
o
r
t

Q
u
a
r
te

r
ly
 u
p
d
a
te

s
O
n
-l
in
e
 d
a
ta

 v
ie
w
e
r

F
o
r 
fu
rt
h
e
r 
in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 

re
la
ti
n
g
 t
o
 o
ff
ic
ia
l 
s
ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
 

c
o
n
ta
c
t 

M
E
N
E
@
n
a
tu

r
a
le
n
g
la
n
d
.o
r
g
.u
k

F
o
r 
a
ll
 o
th
e
r 
q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 

c
o
n
ta
c
t 
E
ri
c
a
 W
a
y
m
a
n
, 
M
E
N
E
 

P
ro
je
c
t 
M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

E
r
ic
a
.W

a
y
m
a
n
@

n
a
tu

r
a
le
n
g
la
n
d
.o
r
g
.u
k

S
p
e
c
ia
l 
a
n
a
ly
s
e
s
 &

 
r
e
p
o
r
ts

S
P
S
S
 &

 E
x
c
e
l 

d
a
ta

s
e
ts

S
u
rv
e
y
 o
u
tp
u
ts

I
n
fo

g
r
a
p
h
ic
s
 

s
u
m
m
a
r
y

V
id
e
o
 p
o
d
c
a
s
t

Page 52



M
E
N
E
 2
0
1
2
-1
3
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
s
u
lt
s
 

P
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n

©
T
N
S
  
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
1
3

2
6
0
1
1
7
7
1
0
 

W
h
e
re
 t
o
 f
in
d
 t
h
e
 o
u
tp
u
ts

2
5

A
c
c
e
s
s
 t
h
e
 o
u
tp
u
ts
 b
y
 g
o
in
g
 t
o
:

w
w
w
.n
a
tu
ra
le
n
g
la
n
d
.o
rg
.u
k
/o
u
rw
o
rk
/r
e
s
e
a
rc
h
/

m
e
n
e
.a
s
p
x

O
r 
g
o
 d
ir
e
c
t 
to
 t
h
e
 o
n
li
n
e
 v
ie
w
e
r 

a
t:

h
tt
p
:/
/n
a
tu
ra
le
n
g
la
n
d
.t
n
s
-g
lo
b
a
l.
c
o
m
/

Page 53



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the last meeting held on 26th Sept 2013
	6 Transport/LSTF Schemes/Designs (Updates)
	Cinder Track

	7 Gating
	8 Slough Arm of the Grand Union Canal
	Pedestrian Priority
	Share the Space Leaflet

	9 Regional and National News
	MENE Year 4 Presenatation of Results


